


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 4:42 PM

To: ' Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R425-98) Termination - ROC Vacuum K-26 EOL Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum K-26 EOL Site
Unit Letter E, Section 26, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-98) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request (o close the above-referenced site, dated July 2, 2012 (received July 3, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC,; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-98) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. }

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Envi_ronmental Bureau



RI ﬁ = Operating Campany
122 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 » Fax: (575) 397-1471
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CERTIFIED MAIL ' o
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8654

July 2, 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum K-26 EOL (1R425-98): UL/K, Sec. 26, T17S, R35E
RICE Operating Company — Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned
Vacuum Saltwateir Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2010, ROC initiated work on the former K-26 EOL junction box as part of the system
abandonment. The site is located in UL/K, Sec. 26, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 50 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals,
creating a 7x3x5-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field
screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 5-ft
sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in
a chloride concentration of <16 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics
(GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The excavated soil was
returned to the excavation to ground surface and contoured to the surrounding area. On
5/11/2010, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and is expected to return
to ap roductive capacity at a normal rate. The junction box final report, photo
documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID sheet are attached.



Recommendations - i :

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will-not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
" RICE Operating Company A 7

Hack Conder : '
Environmental Manager

enclosures



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION
SWD SYSTEM [JUNCTION UNIT SECTION [TOWNSHIP] RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
length | widin | Deptn
Vacuum . K-26 EOL K 25 178 35€ Lea Eimiraied
LANDTYPE BLM____ STATE X FEE LANDOWNER OTHER
Depth to Groundwater 50 feef - NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20
Date Started 412212010 Date Completed 4/22/2010 OCD Witness no
Soil Excavated 3.9 cubic yards Excavation Length 7 Width 3 Depth 5 feet
Soil Disposed 0 cubic yards Offsite Facility n/a tocation nfa
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: Sample Date 4/22/2010 Sample Depth 5/ .
TPH and Chloride laboratory test results completed by using an approved lab and
testing procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines. CRLORIDE FIELD TESTS
Sample PID {fie)d) GRO DRO Chiorde
Location ppm A mghg 1 LOCATION DEPTH mg/kg
SOURCE 5' GRAB 0.4 <10.0 <10.0 <16 background 6" 59
) 1 117
vertical delineation z 83
General Description of Remedial Action: This junction box was addressed during trench at the 3 91
the Vacuum SWD System abandonment. After the former junction box was removed an function {source) 4' 83
investigation was conducted using a backhoe to collect soit sample at regular intervals 5 56

creating a 7x3x3- deep excavation. Each sample was field tested for chorides and
organic vapors which yielded low concentrations similar to that of the background sample.
The deepest sample, 5 ft BGS, was sent to a commercial laboratory for enalysis of chleride and TPH which confirmed low concentrations

The excavated soil was retumed to the excavation 1o ground surface and contoured to the surrounding area. On 5/11/2010, the site was
seeded with 2 blend of native vegetation and is expected Yo retumn o a productive capacty at @ normal rate.

enclosures. photos, lab results, PID {field) screenings, chioride curve

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. '

REPORT
ASSEMBLEO BY KatieJones _. .  INITIAL _KB COMPANY.. RICE OPERATING COMPANY

" ) R -7 Y . o
PROJECT LEADER  Larry Bruce BakerJi, SIGNATURE: . Zevinii /A7iuds e i, oate 8~ 17~1/
T = "/l _— = = — W e




Vacuum K-26 EOL Unit K, Section 26, T17S, R35E

Delineation trench being excavated 4/22/2010 Sample being Collected 4/22/2010

Excavation being seeded 5/11/2010 Excavation complete 5/11/2010
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LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING COMPANY
ATTN' BRUCE BAKER
112 W TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

Receiving Date: 04/22/10 Sampling Date 04/22/1C
Reporting Date; 04/26/10 Sample Type. SOIL
Project Number: NOT GIVEN . Sample Condition. COOL & INTACT
Project Name:; VAC K-26 EOL Sample Received By: JH
Project Location: VAC. K-26 EOL Analyzed By. AB/HM '
GRO DRO
(Ce-C1ro) (>Cae-Cpg)  CF
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (markg)
i ANALYSIS DATE o _ ] 04/25/10% 04/25/10{ 04/23/10]
" H19732-1=  SOURCE GRAB @ 5FT 1 =10.0 <10.0, <16
ki
R . — o= Q!
i1 Quality Control 5651 5901 - 490
.i “True Value. QC S 7T 800 500} T 500
% Recovery L C 4. a3t 18 98:0)
Relative Percent Difference R 1 2. 3] 2. 0

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO. EPA SW-846 8015 M, Cl Std Methods 4500-(3[ B
*Analysis performed on a 1:4 wiv aqueous extract.

Reported on wet weight. .

“One or more TPH sufrogates outside historical limits due to matrix interference.

: Q

4 ’/(} : g

il } .
/ A %’f N

Cherfist-~

N
U

H19732 TCL RICE

PLEASE NOTE Liability and Damages. Cardinal's iability and clien:'s exclusive remedy for any €iaim arnxng, wnetner based in contrac’ or tort  shall be srruted (o the amount paid by client for analyses
All ciaims, mcivding these {or negigence ano any other cause whaisoeves shall be deemed waived unless mage in wiitng angd recewed by Cardinal within thity (30) uays aher complelon of \ne applicabte
service fn no even: shak Cardinal De kabdle for incitental or consequential 0amages, ncluaing, without limration, business interrupuons, loss of use, 0¢ 10ss of profits meurred by client, ns subsidianes
affinates 0 successors ansing out of or related to the pedormance of services nereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whethes such claim 15 Dased tipon any of the above-statad reasons or otherwise  Resuils
relate only to tne samples identilied above This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wriiten approval of Cardinal Laboratonias



CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS RYEQUEST »

101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240 2111 Beechwood, Abllene, TX 79603
(505) 393-2326 FAX (508) 193-2478 (325] 673-7001 FAX(325)673 7020

Company Name: R 2 QQ s bk B ANALYSIS REQUEST
Proiect Manageryhtye M‘(‘? ~— A :
Address: t?ua Ty ige
Fax#: ”"‘ , - :__ U 7 aadiess:
Pro;ect# U 1 Broject Owner Ciy: . :
Pro]ecl Name: . ‘“\Im,.. K‘ AR G EDL. e e _Stat'e‘:., pr ] -
Pro}ect Localion T e e - e e = = A~‘gPhone>ﬁ.::~- e e - > i
AR _:5’ 3 "’ ’ bt 5
mp!er Nathe: 25 % e . Fax-# _. -_ .. - -
|, TROR LAB USE OnLY c LI — MATRIX - |PRESERV]: SAMPLING . w2
%:: ' e ) ' X } ' ER i O
i :‘n ‘El & i 'l" V! i\ - oy
L5 |Le ‘ y '
Lab i.D. Sample 1.D:; &3]3 gl wl1218] .. - PN s
' 3 %‘ é ;;,jj, 21 é 3| | et J t
- ).52d S84, 3 ) T
. ols18:51818|3|5]2 i3 ﬁ.»a_DATE- e L
, L}QTI%I Gl T A Hazaol IEVARYA » -
- 1 i - . B = T 3 F e
- s | L O L T il LT P Tl DS i ] EPYN S IO -
i ‘-. ol S o 1 ! - b - ; o
) . HEEERE R ’ i '
TR L 1k L i B
B - ;:}4 ‘A - ~ . A;‘. { B ] i - —- o i ’-:— I— - 1t b -
3 ~ f Eh il i i § D ]
P R B [ | I J
N It S T IR I " =]= R
- T i S e e O Y [0 S T 2N 0 (N I - 1L -5 L N T
y b e L Y ) e ). !- S { ! ,
PLEIUENOTE Uabiity 2rg Darnduex; Gl T Mrrw wilag wh mgu.mmc( 17 ) - -
MnMuvAAII nlu:nnalﬁzrmiiﬁr :u“ “ (!'!;,mh\?{q? utﬁ’hﬁmgﬁizia'g ‘?nlr:ll:fw nﬁﬁt 5;!! mu‘:{ Ry
sevae, huumuhﬂ&n %lu mqm sl 6r: st iyl & : ) )
aFillaiz or dvecersol g i dut by Cardagl; ngaiﬁuulwwwv U elaith it baies 0658 b COvervex T el - COTT
Rellnqulshed By: . - Recelved. Bys. .- — == -""—:--‘~ T .— | Phone Result:—1 1) Year- ﬁ‘ﬁh'-dﬂldﬂ?honoﬂ' .
. &7 | . Fox Reault:. D Yom ﬂ‘?ﬁo Jadd’l. Fex#' - e N
: REMARKS: ~ i
S _
T7)Rpcaivad By: — Emw\ !‘eju\*\', {—b \'\L.u"b‘&f@ F‘ua‘ou.)d. oM
I bhekear & e Sk Cam
'DOHV& a BV (Clrcle Ono) 4 v Sample Candition CHECKED BY:
I PR S Cool tnlc nitlals)
Sampler UPS Bus: | ~Other,.‘ Yeos .
— : MQD Ne

+ Cardtfial cannot accepl vsrba‘fchanges Please fax written changes to 505-393- 2476
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RICE OPERATING COMPANY

33 Wik TavorHons, Nt 88244

PRONEZ{575§393-9174 PPAX:(575) 3431471

PID METER GALBRATION & FifLD REPOITF EORM

Model; PG 1'40(1

Modck: PGM 710()‘

Check Model Numbc* B

Serat Nei 5 590-D00182.

12 PGR: 760G

Seriil N ,59(-—!)(1030!\

BGNTT600

‘wm.u N "9’ -000504:

Model: FGM 7600

— . OAS ‘;OMPOSIUO\' 1SOBUTYLENE 100PPM 7 ATR: BALANGE _ .

Sertal No: FiR053Y
S'*g‘ e 1 H6-013744
Serial Nor L1L0-015676

LOT NO

a0

ENPIRATION DATE

r“\_fé;- ij"

E ELLDATE: ;1«!3 fc_;q"

IMETER READING-ACCURAGY: GL‘( ;."( pﬁm\

ACCURAQY ;

e 2%

| SYSTEM | JUNCTION | ﬁ?\"ﬁ'T SECTION Z_TL:OW.N SHIP | RANGE |
SAMPLEID — P> SAMPLETD IR
L | oz 13

I verni‘ '.Hm E thL ,dnb'aled 1}\9 ahovc |n<:lrumen‘ m .xrx mdaucs \c m._ manu(‘.cmre operf\uon mdnua'

s L e
DATE: 5427 7%



